From: Lisa Sabo

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:55 PM

To: Kovacevich Nick; Bagneris Barbara; LaBelle Doug; Bilezikjian Tanya; Pham Newton;
Rubalcava-Garcia Natalie; Ruiz Robert; Michele Richards

Subject: Making it clear

Hello OC Fairgrounds Board Members,

In the last board meeting | was very clear in my comments that | could understand this first rental increase because of
inflation. | was not opposed to paying my rent, but it was rejected by the OC Fairgrounds office staff.

When talking with CDFA Michael Flores he was surprised when | told him | would bring a check with full amount to the
table if we could speak.

| want to make it abundantly clear | am willing to pay my board bill, | have always been willing to pay my board bill, my
payment was rejected by your office staff.

For me there are a few things that need to be made clear in the contract. |told Michele that in our one on one behind
closed doors session. | asked Michele if we could speak again about it before the contract was due, she was too busy
and cancelled the appointments.

Run Fast, Jump High, Lisa Sabo



